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Suite 500 East 
1301 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005-3317 

Gary D. Johnson 
202.973.4384 tel 
garyjohnson@dwt.com

October 16, 2020

VIA IBFS
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W., TW-A325 
Washington, D.C.  20554 

ATTN: Eleanor Lott - International Bureau - Earth Stations 

Re: E080023 State College, PA 
E090091 State College, PA 
Notice of Transfer of Control and Consummation of Receive-Only Earth Stations 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On behalf of Windstream D&E Systems, Inc., this is to advise the Commission that all acts 
necessary to consummate the transfer of control of the above-referenced receive-only earth station registrations 
from Windstream Holding, Inc. Debtor-In-Possession to Windstream Holdings, Inc. were completed as of 
September 21, 2020. 

Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Gary D. Johnson 

Gary D. Johnson 
Paralegal 


